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Valuation Assigned
2 messages

rmsme4.04402 <rmsme4.04402@sbi.co.in> 24 June 2024 at 12:04
To: Sachin Pandey <sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,

Tricolite Electrical Industries Limited is enjoying credit facility with our Bank. Company has
offered new immovable property for Pari-Passu Charge, which is already mortgaged with Hsbc
Bank. Property is located at Plot No 5, Sector 6, IMT Manesar Gurgaon.

We have already shared the documents with you, kindly provide the valuation report of the
same.

Thanks & Regards,

Himanshu Rawat

Relationship Manager

SME MG Road Gurgaon (04402)
MOB : 9997464100

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is
unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in
this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.

Sachin Pandey <sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org> 24 June 2024 at 12:20
To: Abhilasha <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>
Cc: Nischay Rk <nischay.gautam@rkassociate.org>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "rmsme4.04402" <rmsme4.04402@sbi.co.in>
Date: 24 June 2024 at 12:04:24 PM IST

To: Sachin Pandey <sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org>
Subject: Valuation Assigned
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